
 

  

 

 
 

  

DATE: October 2, 2024 

 

TO: Board of Education 

 

FROM: Mrs. Kerstin Kramer, Superintendent Chief Learning Officer 

  

SUBJECT: Accept Donation from the Optimist Club of Truckee to Assist Low-Income 

and Homeless Students with Supplies and Resources 

 

PRESENTED BY: Dr. Annamarie Cohen, Executive Director of Student Services 

   ___________________________________________________________________________ 
 

ACTION REQUESTED 

 

Accept donation from the Optimist Club of Truckee to assist low income and homeless students 

with supplies and resources 

 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION 

 

This donation will be used to purchase basic-need supplies for low-income and homeless 

students that attend the Tahoe Truckee Unified School District.   

 

RESOURCES REQUIRED:  $2,000 from Optimist Club of Truckee 

 

 

PREPARED BY:  Becca Wing, Administrative Assistant, for Dr. Annamarie Cohen, Executive 

Director of Student Services. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Attachment:  Donation Form 


